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Dr. Howard T. F.nga~ 
Vice President 

REF ID:A72049 

Engineering Research Associa tee 
5o7 18th Stree't, South 
.Arlington, Virginia 

Dear Dr. Engstroa: 

Serial: ?450 

Thank you 'fiery llUCh for your courte:sy and cooperata.on .J.n review­
ing aIXi retu.ming Proteesor Cairns' report.. Your taking so .much time 
am thought, amid !llAAY other pressing d\lt:l.es, to reply to ~ l8 Sep­
tember letter is certainly appred.at«I.. I bave directed my asm.stants 
to giYe- most care1'ul conaidarati.on to al.l the obaervataons yo\l haVe 
made in your letter and it is probab1e tn.t 116 shall vi.sh to eonsul.t. 
With you in toe- n.-r future in CQrmeCti.on ld.th 80119 of them. 

Your b.nal COJ11181lt rel.atiYe to tbe opportunity which SCAM JU.1' 
atfol'd £or steering JOUDg" utbellat1ci*18 into penanent positions in 
tbia Apncy -will be gi~n special consid.ratian. Your continued think­
ing about tbia po.int and turtber advice troa 19u will oe Yalu.able. 

on your next. or -any subsequent visit we shall oe. very glad to make 
the appemtces to the cat.l'n.s• Report aTailable to you tor atudy. 

Finally, I wish to auure you ot 18'3" appreciation of your coopera­
t.ion ao:i assiatance in 11at.tere or this oort. 

cc AG 
C/S 
CONS 4(:::.::-_-=.__ 

RALPH J. CANINE 
Major General, US Ara.7 

Director, Atae&l P'oreea Security Agency 

M/R Self-explanatory.~ Ref. DIR' s ltr to Dr. Engstrom sen.al 0578 
dtd 16 Sep 5-2 and Dr. Engstrom's ltr to DIR dated 7 Oct 52. 
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